LAREDO PUBLIC LIBRARIES
1120 E. CALTON ROAD
LAREDO, TEXAS 78041

(956) 795-2400
{956} 795-2403 FAX

LAREDO FUBLIC LIBRARIES

To: Joseph Neeb, City Manager

From: Danielle Burns, Librarian lli — Technical Services ‘@

Through: Analiza Perez-Gomeg, Interim Library Directm@f&

Date: Friday, February 14, 2025 :

Re: Amendment to Current Interlocal Coop Contract for Fiscal Year 24-25
Mr. Neeb,

The Laredo Public Library is currently pending the renewal of its current Interlocal Coop Contract for
fiscal year 24-25 and is requesting to amend the total of its current Interlocal Coop Contract in the amount of
$575,000.00, The Library's current Interlocal Coop Cantract that was approved by Council on May 1, 2023
equals to annual amount of 5460,000.00 and expires on April 30, 2025.

This amendment is a (25%) twenty-five percent increase totaling to $115,000.00 more than the
previously council approved amount of $460,000.00 and would allow the Library to continue to purchase
materials untif the renewal is approved by Council in April 2025.

This Interlacal Coop contract allows the Laredo Public Library to purchase library materials such as baoks
and audiovisual materials and supplement’s the Lilbrary’s ability to maintain efficient collection development.

Sincera

anidlle Burns
Librarian It = Technical Services
(956)795-2400 ex. 2512
dburns@ci.laredo.tr.us

loseph Neeb, City Manager M LU M /
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